
Sonim Technologies, Inc. 
6500 River Place Blvd.Building 7, Suite 250 Austin, TX 78730 USA 

 

Date: November 2, 2022 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Office of Engineering and Technology  

Equipment Authorization Division  

7345 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, Maryland21046 

 

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: WYPP14010  

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: WYPP14010 {Model: 

XP9900(P14001),XP9900(P14002),XP9900(P14003),XP9900(P14004),XP9900(P14005),XP9900(

P14006),XP9900(P14010)},  

originally granted on 23/08/2022.  

 

The Major change filed under this application is as below: 

 Just add LET B42 and B43. The addition of these two Bands is opened through SW, and the 

hardware design has not changed,No other changes. 

     

 

 

Except Listings above, the others are the same as previous version. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.  

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

                            

Contact Person: Avena xu 

Title: Type Approval Manager  

Tel: 1-650-378-8100 

E-Mail: Avena.xu@sonimtech.com 

Company name: Sonim Technologies, Inc. 


